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27 August 2013.

Re: Applzcattons to transfer Licences from Greenstar Holdm gs lelted & KTK Landf ll
Limited - to AGB Landfill Holdmgs Ld.

B _Dear Ms McGrath,

- I attach, for your information and'attention a copy of a letter which I have sent today to Mr
. Chiris Bell, Director, Greenstar Holdlngs Limited, in relation to apphcatlons received by the
Agency for the transfer of licences with Register Numbers

W0081-01 - Licence currently held by KTK Landfill Limited.
WO0165-02 - Licence currently held by Greenstar Holdings Limited.
W0146-02 - Licence currently held by Greenstar Holdings Limited.

Yours sincerely,

Fr ‘ Chnton ' : . / ‘

Programme Manager
Environmental Licensing Programme, EPA.
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